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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM

SEE INSTK )CTIONS

for the

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICFE

COMMON:

Koward County Court House

AND/OR HISTORIC:

(Origianl section only)
[2. LOCATION = ' ’

STREET ANC NUMBER:
Court Avenue

CITY OR TOWN:

fllicott City

STATE COUNTY:
Md.21043 Howaxd
[3. CLASSIFICATION DN T
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
W STATUS
(Check One) OWNERSHIP v TO THE PUBLIC
] District Building % Public Public Acquisition: E Occupied Yes:
1 Site [ Structure Private [ iIn Process (] Unoccupied ] Restricted
] Object O Both [ Being Considered ([ Preservation work €1 Unrestricted
in progress 0 No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[ Agricultural [ Government O Pork ] Tronsportation [ Comments
[ Commercial ] Industrial {] Private Residence (] Other (Specity)

{7 Educational [ Military {0 Religious

1 Entertainment O Museum [ Scientific

'4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

OWNER'S N AME:

Kewaed Connty

STREET AND NUMBER:

Conrt Avenne

CITY OR TOWN:

{licott City

STATE:

i5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Md. 21043

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Couat House

STREET AND NUMBER:

~Eiticots-City Court Aue.

CITY OR TOWN:

dd, {llicott City

STATE

Md.

Title Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg, #):
TITLE OF SURVEY: e
DATE OF SURVEY: [ Federal [ Stote ] County 0O Local

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE:




HO-51

(Check One)

CONDITION B Excellent O Good 0 Fair (3 Deteriorated {J Ruins O Unexposed
odded {0 (Check One) priine | Enetlﬁll (Check One)

B Altered X Unclhnd‘(trz:r“ [ Moved m Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
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7. DESCRIPTION - HOWARD COUNTY COURT HOUSE

A Classic Revival structure, built of locally quarried gran-
ite and crowned with a tall gilded cupola, the building is

an excellent example of the architecturallrestraint--almost
understatement:: observed in other area structures. Nine shut-
tered windows surround the plainly paneled front door. Win-
dowed side panels lead up to a simple p§5iment cappoing the

doorway. The building's classic lines then lead the eye to

the cupola high above.

The original section of the Gourt House was designed and built
in 1840-43 by Charles Timanus, who also did@ the Patapsco Fe-—
male Institute. Because of the difficulty of transporting
materials to the hill site it took more than two years to fin-
ish the building. The land was sold to the County by Deborah

Disney who owned Disney's tavern on Main Street.

A newer addition was added to the building in the 1950's but

it was placed to the rear of the existing structure so that
4hﬁcrwy;:1remains unchanged from the front and side views. It was

constructed of cut limestone which the architect assured every-

one would weather to match the native granite. Such a miracle

will never happen of course and the additicn will always re-

main just that -- an additior. Devoid of architectural inter-

est it performs it's function of adding space to the existing

Court House but does nothing else esthetically for the area.
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[3 Pre-Columbian
O 15th Century

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
O 16th Century
3 17th Century

O 18th Century
X 19th Century

O 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

Abor iginal
O Prehistoric
&) Historic

O Agriculture

B4 Architecture

O Art

O Commerce

O Communications

[] Conservation

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

O Eduecation

[ Engineering

O Industry

[ tnvention

O Londscape
Architecture

[ Literature

O Military

[ Music

o0 000 O

Political
Religion/Phi.
losophy
Science
Sculpture
Social/Humon-
itorion
Theaoter

Transportation

{3 Urban Planning

] Other (Specify)
SQC«.\- O(‘ H‘- .C‘c\
G Site 1243

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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8. SIGNIFICANCE - HOWARD COUNTY COURT HOUSE

The original Court House in Ellicott City stands at the cor-
ner of Ellicott's Mills Drive and Main Street and has been
rescued from destruction and restored by the Howard County

Historical Society.

In 1840 a court was established in Ellicott City and during
the years 1840-43 this small building was used as a seat of

government.

In 1843 the existing Court House was completed and the func-
tions of the county government began in earnest. Since then
and until the 1960's the Court House was the only building
housing county gfvernment offices with the excention of a
few rental buildings in the town which housed such agencies
as the Health Department, Bepartment of Public Works and the

police.

The county administrator's office, Circuit Court Room, court
records, Treasurer, Clerk's Vault and Office, Register of

Wills are all housed in the original building still. Files

and information in the vaults contain everything from Grand
Jury Reports to Stallion Pedigrees of 1909 as well as marriages

from 1865-1975.

The grounds of the building are surrounded by a high granite
retaining wall. Wide cut granite steps leading to a brick

walk bring one to equally divided grass plots each shaded by
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a large maple tree. On one side is a British cannon said to
have been captured at the Battle of Bladensburg during the
war of 1812 by ''Bachelor'' John Dorsey.

The other side of the lawn is occupied by a monument to the

Confederate dead given on September 23, 1948 by the U.D.C.

The building is significant not only architecturally but bte-
cause it has been a repository for Howard County Government

almost since the government began.
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1 BIBLIOGRAPHICAL 'REFERENCES_' i
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CEOGRAPHICAL DATA T _
2
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o * - (- ’ ” [+ ’ - o . »
NE (-] ’ [ [-] ’ »
SE ° , . ° ’ -
SW (-3 . 14 (-] . ”

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

; w

‘Acreage Justification: m

m

Origianl site & acrerage.Property site known as -

"Cap'ztsz e HLLM. =

w

-

e

ILIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES c
STATE: COUNTY

(@]

STATE: COUNTY: -4

STATE: COUNTY: (@]

z

STATE: COUNTY: wn

A1, FORM PREPARED BY -

NAME AND TITLE:
n O.Kannon,v.pres. KEC

ORGANIZATION DATE

Mistoric Ellicott City,Ine. 1/75

STREET AND NUMBER:

2416 McKengzie Rd.

CITY T OWN: STATE
Licote City Md.21043

Jgtate Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [ State [} Local [

Signature
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Howard County Courthouse

CoOORT HOUSE
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